26 (Qlidea

Request for Class II Permissive Change(C2PC)

FCCID: 2AULTEMA34GYY-S Date: 2025-5-26

TO: Federal Communication Commission
Please be notified that we, the undersigned, THAI TOSHIBA ELECTRIC INDUSTRIES COMPANY LIMITED

declare that the reasons for this class Il permissive change are as below:
This is a C2PC application for which the previous grant was issued on 2025-05-21.

1. Difference in appearance & construction & PCB:

No.: | Original New Difference(s)

Mother board:

Modified the peripheral circuit
(non-RF circuit) and some
individual components and
PCB layout. The magnetron
and other circuit are exactly
same as before.

Filter board:

Changed the Y1 capacitor of
C5, C2 and C6 to 1000pF
400VAC, and changed the Y1
capacitor of C3 to 470pF
400VAC.

Add a USB interface.

Updated front keypad (added
the USB function).
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2. Others are the same as before.



Sincerely,

Nguyen Thi Hoa

MIDEA CONSUMER ELECTRIC (VIET NAM) CO., LTD
Phone : 0982317409

E-Mail: hoa.nguyen@midea.com
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